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From: s22

To: LAFFAN, Amy; STRAPP, Eliza; GARRETT, Trish; LYE, Michael

Subject: FW: Clare Nowland Tasered by police at Yallambee Lodge aged care facility, Cooma | The Canberra Times |
Canberra, ACT [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 18 May 2023 8:07:27 PM

Presume you’ve seen

https://www.canberratimes.com.au/story/8201173/95yo-woman-

fighting-for-life-after-reportedly-being-tasered-by-police/?

cs=14329&utm_source=sfmc&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=
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the content is safe.
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*The Sydney Morning Herald and The Daily Telegraph reported that NSW Police are investigating after officers

allegedly Tasered a 95-year-old woman in the back and chest at a regional aged care facility in the state’s south.

w
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Ageing and Aged Care

VIDEO: 95yo fighting for life after being tasered by police at aged care home

ABC Online (Licensed by Copyright Agency) -<18 May.2023

The great-grandmother is in a critical'condition after an altercation with police, who had been called to
the Cooma aged care facility by staff.

Labor can ‘afford’ to pay aged care workers properly: MP Andrew Leigh

Sky News Australia - 18 May 2023

Assistant Minister for‘Competition and Charities Andrew Leigh says the Labor government can “afford”
to pay aged care.and early childhood workers properly.

Syndicated by News.com.au and 10 additional sources

Elderly woman Tasered at aged care home

Channel 9 News (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 18 May 2023

An elderly woman is in a critical condition after she was Tasered by police at an aged care home in the
NSW Snowy Mountains.

Syndicated by The Sydney Morning Herald and 2 additional sources

Woman, 95, allegedly Tasered by police in nursing home

The Sydney Morning Herald (Print version) - 19 May 2023

NSW Police are investigating after officers allegedly Tasered a 95-year-old woman in the back and
chest at a regional aged care facility in the state’s south.

Page numbers: 1, 3

Also appeared online

Syndicated by The Age and 1 additional source

Shock at Tasering of ‘beautiful soul’

The Canberra Times (Print version) - 19 May 2023
The town of Cooma was in deep shock after police allegedly Tasered a 95-year-old great-grandmother
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who was described by her parish priest as a "beautiful soul".
Page numbers: 1, 6

Stun gun shocker

The Daily Telegraph (Print version) - 19 May 2023

The family of a 95-year-old dementia sufferer who was tasered by police at a NSW aged care home is
asking why the officers needed to deploy the weapon on the frail patient.

Page numbers: 1, 5

Also appeared online

Investigation launched after elderly woman tasered at aged care homby police

The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 18 May 2023

An elderly woman with dementia has been rushed to hospital after she was tasered by police inside her
aged care home.

Syndicated by News.com.au and 9 additional sources

Cooma woman, 95, fights for life after being tasered by police in nursing home
The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 18 May 2023

A police investigation is underway after a 95-year-old dementia patient was tasered by officers who
found her armed with a knife in a nursing home in southern NSW.

Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 9 additional sources

Clare Newland Tasered by police at Yallambee Lodge aged care facility, Cooma
Newcastle Herald (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 18 May 2023

A 95-year-old great-grandmother is in hospital fighting for her life after allegedly being Tasered by
police at an aged care facility in Cooma, southof Canberra.

Syndicated by The Canberra Times and 37 additional sources

Clare Nowland Tasered by police at Yallambee Lodge aged care facility, Cooma
The St George & Sutherland Shire Leader(Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 18 May 2023

A 95-year-old great-grandmother is in-hospital fighting for her life after allegedly being Tasered by
police at an aged care facility in Cooma, South of Canberra.

Syndicated by The Senijor and4 additional sources

A great-grandmother with dementia is fighting for life after being Tasered by
police in Cooma at an aged care facility

Blue Mountains Gazette (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 18 May 2023

A 95-year-old great-grandmother is in hospital fighting for her life after allegedly being Tasered by
police at an aged care facility in Cooma, south of Canberra.

Syndicated by The Young Witness

Police launch investigation over Yallambee Lodge incident
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FOI 4437 - Document 2

The RiotACT - 18 May 2023
Snowy Monaro Regional Council (SMRC) has confirmed an incident occurred at the Yallambee Lodge
aged care facility in Cooma on Wednesday 17 May, involving an elderly woman and police.
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95-year-old dementia aged care resident tasered by %oﬁl:e Q

Hello Care - 18 May 2023 Q/ '\O_)(b

A 95-year-old aged care resident with dementia is in hospita@owfqg a “critical incident” that caused
police to tase her. {(/\/ %?\C)
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10 Sydney - 10 News First - 05:01:35 PM

10 Sydney - 19 May 2023

Nine News' Sandra Sully was joined by their reporter Alice Hogg to report on a 95-year-old woman
being tasered by police at an assisted living facility in Cooma.

702 ABC Sydney - Drive with Richard Glover - 05:00:28 PM
702 ABC Sydney - 19 May 2023
It has been revealed an elderly woman was tasered by police in an aged care home in Cooma.

702 ABC Sydney - Drive with Richard Glover - 03:31:36 PM

702 ABC Sydney - 19 May 2023

Police are continuing to investigate a critical incident after an elderly woman was tasered by police in
an aged care home.

2CC Talking Canberra - 03:31:19 PM
2CC Talking Canberra - 19 May 2023
New South Wales Police have started an internal investigation after an elderly woman was hurt when
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*The Sydney Morning Herald reported that an experienced police officer’s decision to deploy a Taser on a fiail 95-
year-old woman during an incident at an aged care home in southern NSW is likely in breach of police procedures on the
use of the potentially lethal weapon.
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Ageing and Aged Care

VIDEO: NSW Police say aged care home taser incident to be investigated

ABC Online (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023

The use of a taser against 95-year-old Clare Nowland raises concerns about restraint and the use of
force in aged care facilities, advocates say.

Investigation launched after grandmother tasered in aged care facility
SBS TV (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023
A 95-year-old grandmother is being treated in hospital for life-threatening head injuries after she was

tasered by police at an aged care facility in southern New South Wales.

Experts weigh in on tasering of woman, 95, at NSW aged care facility
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Sky News Australia - 19 May 2023
Experts believe more training is needed for police and first responders around dealing with dementia
patients, after an elderly woman was tasered in a New South Wales aged care facility on Wednesday.

Taser victim a pillar of community

The Sydney Morning Herald (Print version) - 20 May 2023

An experienced police officer’s decision to deploy a Taser on a frail 95-year-old woman during an
incident at an aged care home in southern NSW is likely in breach of police procedures on the use of
the potentially lethal weapon.

Page numbers: 1, 2, 3

Tasering cause for disbelief and disquiet

The Sydney Morning Herald (Print version) - 20 May 2023

The Tasering of a 95-year-old woman suffering from dementia in a southern NSW care facility has
tragically cast attention on the appropriate use of force by NSW Police officers.

Page number: 31

Volunteer, thrill-seeker and very ‘good golf player’: Clare Nowland is revered

The Sydney Morning Herald (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023

In the high-country NSW town of Cooma, Clare Nowland is revered."She is,a woman who has served
her community for decades, described as beautiful and gentle by-many,’and has a thrill-seeking edge
which marked her later years.

Syndicated by The Age and 2 additional sources

Disbelief

The Canberra Times (Print version) - 20 May 2023

The town of Cooma is in a state of distress-and anger at.the' Tasering of 95-year-old Clare Nowland in
a nursing home.

Page numbers: 1, 4, 5

Advocates call for reform after Tasering

The Canberra Times (Printlversion)+ 20-May 2023

Advocacy groups are demanding healthcare and police reform after a 95-year-old grandmother with
dementia was taseredin ahcaged care facility.

Page number: 4

Also appeared online

Syndicated by Yahoo News Australia and 67 additional sources

'Confronting’ body cam footage shows Taser used on 95yo

The Canberra Times (Print version) - 20 May 2023

An internal investigation is underway and a NSW police officer's status is being reviewed after a 95-
year-old woman was Tasered in a Cooma aged care facility.

Page number: 5

‘Release the cop tasering footage’

The Daily Telegraph (Print version) (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 May 2023

The Greens are demanding police release the body camera footage of a “dreadful” incident in which an
officer used a Taser on a 95-year-old dementia patient and left her fighting for her life in hospital.

Page number: 13

Also appeared online

Syndicated by News.com.au and 15 additional sources

How the tasering of 95-year-old grandmother by police unfolded in Cooma
The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023
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FOI 4437 - Document 3

The events that led to an elderly grandmother being tasered by police have been revealed as a senior
officer dodges questions about what will happen next.
Syndicated by News.com.au and 8 additional sources

Aged care system’s ‘deeper issue’ found in ‘how poorly supported’ it is

The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023

NSW Police tasering a 95-year-old woman points to a “deeper issue” found inside the aged care
system says Kulture Break Founder Francis Owusu.

Syndicated by The Toowoomba Chronicle and 9 additional sources

Clare Nowland in critical condition after being tasered at Cooma aged care home
The Herald Sun (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023

A 95-year-old grandmother and dementia patient walked slowly towards pqgg officers with a steak
knife before she was tasered at a Cooma aged care facility. é

Syndicated by The Courier-Mail and 7 additional sources

N
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What we know gﬁ‘ib o&d care resident's tasering

Newcastle Her opyright Agency) - 19 May 2023

A 95-year-old gran th «s anding about 1565cm and weighing 43kg. Well-known in the Cooma
community, including @)skydlvmg on her 80th birthday. Recently been suffering from dementia.
Syndicated by Yahoo News Australia and 39 additional sources

Top cop admits taser footage of 95yo gran confronting

Newecastle Herald (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023

Senior police concede seeing an officer taser a frail, 95-year-old great-grandmother using a walking
frame in a NSW aged care facility is “confronting”, as outrage grows over the incident.

Syndicated by The New Daily and 44 additional sources

What we know about 95yo aged care resident’s tasering

Canberra Weekly - 19 May 2023

A 95-year-old woman with dementia was tasered by officers after staff at her aged care home called
NSW Police over fears she was wielding a knife.
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95-year-old Clare was Tasered by police today. 15 years ago she was in the
headlines for a very different reason.

Mamamia (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 19 May 2023

In 2008, great-grandmother Clare Nowland was filmed for a feel-good segment by the ABC when she
decided to go skydiving for her 80th birthday.

&0

When someone living wﬂl’@néﬁ a@lstressed or violent, ‘de-escalation’ is

vital
The Conversation (Llcens @Agency) 19 May 2023
Today’s reporting abo ring of a 95-year-old woman living at the Yallambee Lodge

aged care home in
of dementia /nto

has brought the issue of behaviours and psychological symptoms

ot

Nine Sydney - Channel 9 Nine News - 06:00:30 PM

Nine Sydney - 20 May 2023

The taser incident in which an elderly woman was tasered by police in a nursing home has ignited
public outrage, prompting widespread questioning of the necessity to use a taser on someone of her
age and in that particular situation.
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Nine Sydney - Channel 9 Nine News - 06:00:27 PM

Nine Sydney - 20 May 2023

It's the police response that has incensed the New South Wales town of Cooma and beyond. An elderly
woman tasered by police in a nursing home. She's now fighting for life and senior officers today faced a
barrage of questions over the action.

Nine Melbourne - 04:03:25 PM

Nine Melbourne - 20 May 2023

Nine News' Ashley Wick reported on An elderly southern Highlands nursing home resident in a critical
condition after being tasered by police.

612 ABC Brisbane - RADIO BULLETIN - 04:03:03 PM

612 ABC Brisbane - 20 May 2023

A New South Wales police chief says he shares the community concern over an incident in which an
elderly woman with dementia was tasered.

ABC NewsRadio - 03:19:18 PM Q.

ABC NewsRadio - 20 May 2023 <</

New South Wales police have launched a critical incident investigat@to the alleged use of a taser
on a 95-year-old woman at an aged care facility in Cooma.

S
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2 People -

iMessage
Sat, 20 May at 1:50 pm

Trish, thea - one for the comms and
network people. The minister is
looking to visit Yallambee (Cooma)
on Tuesday morning with Kirsty

McBain in light of the tasering of
resident. Callie asked if we could do
some quiet testing and provide
some background in advance.
Cheers Michael

Trish Garrett

. Will do

No media or cameras and mainly

for other workers and residents

Sat, 20 May at 3:40 pm
Thea Connolly

‘Th}mk\é\ Trish. We (ACCCB)will pull
the brief together informed by
network advice and noting the

® above re no media etc. T

B O ¢
* @W@*OQC
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From: GARRETT, Trish

To: ZORZI, Callie

Cc: LYE, Michael; RUMBLE, Sarah; KAHANE, Jacob; CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie Lodge Cooma - background info
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Saturday, 20 May 2023 2:07:00 PM

Hi Callie

| understand you requested some background on Yallambie Lodge in Cooma in advance of a
potential visit by the Minister on Tuesday.
Please find below some background information — let me know if you need anything else.
Kind regards
Trish
Overview
¢ Snowy Monaro Regional Council (Council) operates Yallambee Lodge, a 40 bed facility in
Cooma with most recent occupancy reported at 36 residents.
e Council is actively involved in the monthly aged care provider network facilitated by the
Southern Regional Team.

RN /Care Minu

. YaIIambeeA(;\é\Qf/gQ@s been assessed as reasonable.

Business Improvement Fund

e |n December 2020, Snowy Monaro Regional Council executed their Stream 2 —
Sale/Transfer, Business Improvement Fund Round 1 grant agreement.

e The provider was funded $808,000 (GST Excl) for the following activities:

ACFI Admissions Training

IT systems to improve Business Operations

Infrastructure works to meet Building and Fire Compliance

Change and Sale Management Contractor (including accommodation)

Engagement of Sales Adviser

Engagement of Community Engagement Adviser

0O 0O 0 0o o o
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o Incentive payment to achieve sale

e The sale incentive payment of $110,000, was repurposed to pay the monthly
management costs for the expertise of aged care provider, Sapphire Coast, during the due
diligence phase of the sale process.

e Arequest for the reallocation of $200,000 was approved to replace undertaking
Infrastructure works to meet Building and Fire Compliance activity (as this was able to
funded through ACAR grant funding) with ACFI reviews undertaken by Health Generations
— which was expected to improve their financial position (prior to introduction of AN-
ACC).

e Asat 17 March 2023, the hub advised that remaining activity to be completed is for
Maddox Lawyers to draw up divestment documents.

o Extension approved to 30 June 2023 as the divestment due diligence period with
their partner Sapphire Coast Community Aged Care paused while another local
provider, Sir William Hudson, finalised their divestment process (with Respect
Group). That has nearly finalised, so the process between Snowy Monaro and
Sapphire has recommenced. The reason for the pause was to wait for a point at
which all local providers could recommence discussions, so Sapphire could better
understand what the future would look like in their region, to enable them to
finalise their decision.

e Final report due by 31 July 2023
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From: ZORZI, Callie

To: GARRETT, Trish

Cc: LYE, Michael; RUMBLE, Sarah; KAHANE, Jacob; CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: RE: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie Lodge Cooma - background info
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Saturday, 20 May 2023 9:21:12 PM

Thanks Trish, really appreciate the quick advice.

From: GARRETT, Trish

Sent: Saturday, 20 May 2023 2:07 PM

To: ZORZI, Callie

Cc: LYE, Michael ; RUMBLE, Sarah ; KAHANE, Jacob ; CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie Lodge Cooma -
background info [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Callie
| understand you requested some background on Yallambie Lodge in Cooma in advance of a
potential visit by the Minister on Tuesday. (OQ

Please find below some background information — let me know if need anything else.

Kind regards a9
Trish <(/Q \q(b
Overview %
e Snowy Monaro Regional Council (Council) op sqi(e'
Cooma with most recent occupancy report@%\/
Council is actively involved in the monthly age }ar
Southern Regional Team.

V?Sﬁmbee Lodge, a 40 bed facility in
ents
owder network facilitated by the

RN /Care Minutes data
e Yallambee data for Q3 has been assessed as reasonable.

Capital Funding
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Business Improvement Fund

e |In December 2020, Snowy Monaro Regional Council executed their Stream 2 —

Sale/Transfer, Business Improvement Fund Round 1 grant agreement.

The provider was funded $808,000 (GST Excl) for the following activities:

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

O 0O 0 0 o o

Page 2 of 2



FOI 4437 - Document 7

From: Meltwater Newsletter

To: LYE, Michael

Subject: Daily media summary — Sunday 21 May 2023 (early)
Date: Sunday, 21 May 2023 5:01:00 AM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

banner

»

MARK BUTLER MP I MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND AGED CARE | ANIKA WELLS MP I MINISTER FOR AGED
CARE AND MINISTER FOR SPORT | EMMA MCBRIDE MP I ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH
AND SUICIDE PREVENTION, AND ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR RURAL AND REGIONAL HEALTH | GED
KEARNEY MP I ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND AGED CARE | SENATOR MALARNDIRRI
MCCARTHY | ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR INDIGENOUS HEALTH | DEPARTMENT | CORONAVIRUS | AGEING
AND AGED CARE | BENEFIT INTEGRITY AND DIGITAL HEALTH DIVISION | PRIMARY CARE DIVISION |
MENTAL HEALTH | PORTFOLIO STRATEGIES DIVISION | HEALTH WORKFORCE DIVISION | FIRST
NATIONS HEALTH DIVISION | POPULATION HEALTH DIVISION | SPORT | CANCER | MEDICAL BENEFITS
DIVISION | THERAPEUTIC GOODS ADMINISTRATION | OFFICE OF HEALTH PROTECTION AND RESPONSE |
TECHNOLOGY ASSESSMENT AND ACCESS | HEALTH ECONOMICS & RESEARCH DIVISION | OFFICE OF
DRUG CONTROL | AICIS / OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY | FOOD STANDARDS | DEPARTMENTAL
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OPERATIONS | CHIEF NURSING AND MIDWIFERY OFFICER

Executive Summary

*The Canberra Times reported that the condition of an NSW grandmother who was Tasered by police while
using a walking frame and-holding a steak knife has worsened, a family friend says.

Click to view all the print articles from this newsletter.
Mark Butler MP | Minister for Health and Aged Care
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Top cop won’t watch t
Yahoo News Australia (L
NSW Police Commlss

C@ht Agency) - 20 May 2023
has said she hasn’t watched bodycam footage of an officer
tasering a 95-ye aged care home, and doesn’t intend to. [...] Federal Minister for

Aged Care Amk’&ﬁ sgﬁrmed has sought out information from the aged care home provider
and a separate invi a c;}has been opened by the Aged Care Quality & Safety Commission.

Cooma taser probe now at "highest level” of seriousness, as 95-year-old's
condition worsens
The RiotACT - 20 May 2023

NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb says she won’t watch bodycam footage of the incident that left
95-year-old Cooma woman Claire Nowland with a fractured skull and suspected bleeding on the brain
after being tasered by police. [...] An investigation has also been launched by the Aged Care Quality &
Safety Commission, and spokesperson for Federal Minister for Aged Care Annika Wells confirmed she
has contacted Yallambee Lodge’s operators.

I

Return to top
I ——
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Emma McBride MP | Assistant Minister for Mental Health and Suicide Prevention,

and Assistant Minister for Rural and Regional Health
No significant media content identified for inclusion
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Ged Kearney MP | Assistant Minister for Health and Aged Care

No significant media content identified for inclusion
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Senator Malarndirri McCarthy | Assistant Minister for Indigenous Health
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NSW police commissioner says she won’t watch video of Clare Nowland, 95,
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being Tasered

Australia News - The Guardian - 20 May 2023

NSW's top cop says she will not watch confronting video of a 95-year-old grandmother being tasered in
a nursing home, as the elderly woman's condition deteriorates in hospital.

Syndicated by The New Daily and 2 additional sources

Police defend handling of case after 95-year-old aged care resident Tasered
Channel 9 News (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 May 2023

NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb has defended her decision to not front the media over the
Tasering of a 95-year-old aged care resident until three days after the incident, saying she had to wait
for "facts to become clear".

Lack of action on power of attorney system is 'a disgrace' - Age Discrimination
Commissioner

SBS TV (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 May 2023

The outgoing Age Discrimination Commissioner, Dr Kay Patterson, has unfinished business and it's
weighing on her mind. For six-years, she and a raft of organisations have been calling for an overhaul
of the country's enduring power of attorney system, under which some vulnerable people have been
robbed of their assets and control of their lives. She says it's ‘appalling”and a 'disgrace’ that action
hasn't been taken swiftly to safeguard people from abuse, sometimes.perpetrated by trusted loved-
ones.

NSW Police continue to investigate after grandmother Clare Nowland was Tasered
The Sydney Morning Herald (Licensed by Copyright Agéncy)---20 May 2023

A beloved 95-year-old grandmother Tasered by police at a.NSW._nursing home is alive but the next few
days will be tough, the state’s police commissiener hasSaid, speaking publicly for the first time since
the incident which has made news around the world-

Syndicated by The Age and 2 additional sources

When dementia takes hold, who has final Say on life and death?

The Sunday Age (Print version)-(Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

It was not the death 80-year-old Luba Aronovitch had wanted. The trained midwife and beauty
therapist, who passed away three weeks ago with advanced dementia, told her family and friends many
times she wanted to‘access:voluntary assisted dying when she lost her independence and could no
longer communicate. In.the end/her daughter Judith spent five nights in a palliative care facility
sleeping by Luba’s-side as she moaned in agony.

Page numbers: 10, 11

Tasered nan worsens

The Canberra Times - 21 May 2023

The condition of an NSW grandmother who was Tasered by police while using a walking frame and
holding a steak knife has worsened, a family friend says.

Page numbers: 1, 3

Clare Nowland: Taser use on elderly against police rules except in ‘exceptional
circumstances’

The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 May 2023

The use of a Taser on a 95-year-old woman in an aged care home, in an incident that left her fighting
for life, could be in breach of police rules.

Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 13 additional sources
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Top cop won’t watch tasered grand @RE
Canberra CityNews - 20 May 2023
NSW’s top cop says she will not watch of a 95-year-old grandmother being tasered in

a nursing home, as the elderly womafo\s C /?%9 eriorates in hospital.

I
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Top cop won’t watch taser footage

Yahoo News Australia (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 May 2023

NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb has said she hasn’t watched bodycam footage of an officer
tasering a 95-year-old woman at an aged care home, and doesn't intend to. [...] Federal Minister for

Aged Care Anika Wells has confirmed has sought out information from the aged care home provider
and a separate investigation has been opened by the Aged Care Quality & Safety Commission.

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
Safety Commission, and spokesperson for Federal Minister for Aged ‘Care Annika Wells confirmed she
has contacted Yallambee Lodge’s operators.

When someone living with.-dementia is distressed or violent, de-escalation is vital
Inside Ageing - 20 May 2023

Today’s reporting about the alleged tasering of a 95-year-old woman living at the Yallambee Lodge
aged care home in New-South'Wales has brought the issue of behaviours and psychological symptoms
of dementia into sharp focus.

2GB Radio - The Two Murrays - 04:01:36 PM

2GB Radio - 20 May 2023

A senior Greens senator wants police to release bodycam footage after an elderly woman was tasered
by an officer in an aged care home in southern New South Wales.

2CC Talking Canberra - 04:01:21 PM

2CC Talking Canberra - 20 May 2023

A senior Greens senator wants police to release bodycam footage after an elderly woman was tasered
by an officer in an aged care home in southern New South Wales.

ABC NewsRadio - 03:21:11 PM

ABC NewsRadio - 20 May 2023

New South Wales Police Commissioner Karen Webb speaks about the tasering of an elderly resident
of a new South Wales nursing home at the state's police headquarters in Sydney

Nine Adelaide - Nine News - 06:38:24 PM

Nine Adelaide - 20 May 2023
The New South Wales Police Commissioner, Karen Webb, breaks her silence three days after a 95-
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year-old dementia patient was tasered at a nursing home. She confesses to not having spoken to the
involved officer or viewed the body cam footage.

Nine Melbourne - Nine News - 06:12:17 PM

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

Nine Melbourne - Nine News - 06:14:32 PM

Nine Melbourne - 20 May 2023

The number of young children with autism on the National Disability Insurance Scheme has
Skyrocketed, according to its latest report.

Nine Sydney - Nine News Saturday - 06:00:27 PM

Nine Sydney - 20 May 2023

Commissioner Karen Webb conceded she hasn't spoken to the senior Constable involved, nor does

she intend to watch the body camera footage of the incident. Q/
Q7

O
SBS One - SBS World News - 06:40:40 PM Oé
SBS One - 20 May 2023 Q '\O_)cb
New South Wales police say they will not be releasing the c ootage showing the moment a 95 year
old woman was tasered inside her aged care facility. U ?\
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
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Anika Wells MP | Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

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

The RIiotACT - 20 May 2023

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
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NSW police commissioner says she won’t watch video o re Nowland, 95,
being Tasered )

Australia News - The Guardian - 20 May 2023 Q O

NSW's top cop says she will not watch confronting video of a 9§/e -old grandmother being tasered in
a nursing home, as the elderly woman's condition deterior: in hospital.

Syndicated by The New Daily and 2 additional sou %

O
Police defend handling of case after r\;éid d care resident Tasered
Channel 9 News (Licensed by Copyright Ag é/gﬁdgg;
defende

NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb r decision to not front the media over the

Tasering of a 95-year-old aged care reside il three days after the incident, saying she had to wait
for "facts to become clear”, Q/é O<< Q/%
N\ QN N

NSW Police continue to investigate after grandmother Clare Nowland was Tasered
The Sydney Morning Herald (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 20 May 2023

A beloved 95-year-old grandmother Tasered by police at a NSW nursing home is alive but the next few
days will be tough, the state’s police commissioner has said, speaking publicly for the first time since
the incident which has made news around the world.

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

Top cop won’t watch tasered grandma bodycam
Canberra CityNews - 20 May 2023

NSW'’s top cop says she will not watch confronting video of a 95-year-old grandmother being tasered in
a nursing home, as the elderly woman’s condition deteriorates in hospital.
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S
Top cop won’t watch taser footage (<, gy X
Yahoo News Australia (Licensed by Copyr{gg&&@ \gg’ﬁ/iay 2023
<ﬁasn 't watched bodycam footage of an officer

NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb, has
tasering a 95-year-old woman at an éq\e% gle, and doesn't intend to. [...] Federal Minister for
Aged Care Anika Wells has confirmed S out information from the aged care home provider
and a separate investigation @beo@oéi@ by the Aged Care Quality & Safety Commission.

Cooma taser probe now at "highest level” of seriousness, as 95-year-old's
condition worsens

The RiotACT - 20 May 2023

NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb says she won'’t watch bodycam footage of the incident that left
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
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When someone living with dementia is distressed or violent, de-escalation is vital
Inside Ageing - 20 May 2023

Today’s reporting about the alleged tasering of a 95-year-old woman living at the Yallambee Lodge
aged care home in New South Wales has brought the issue of behaviours and psychological symptoms
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
year-old dementia patient was tasered at a nursing-home. She‘confesses to not having spoken to the
involved officer or viewed the body cam footage:

Nine Melbourne - Nine News - 06:12:17 PM

Nine Melbourne - 20 May 2023

The New South Wales Police Commissioner, Karen Webb, breaks her silence three days after a 95-
year-old dementia patient was.tasered.at a nursing home. She confesses to not having spoken to the
involved officer or viewed_ the body, cam_footage.

Nine Melbourne = Nine'News - 06:14:32 PM

Nine Melbourne*~ 20 May 2023

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
she intend to watch the body camera footage of the incident.

SBS One - SBS World News - 06:40:40 PM
SBS One - 20 May 2023
New South Wales police say they will not be releasing the cam footage showing the moment a 95 year
old woman was tasered inside her aged care facility.
Return to top
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*The Age reported that Russian authorities are stonewalling the Australian Federal Police after its
investigators provided detailed intelligence about the identity and location of the criminals responsible for
hacking the Medibank Private data of millions of Australians.

*The Herald Sun reported that two world-class swimming pools set to be built for the Commonwealth Games
will be ripped out and replaced with different sporting facilities once the 2026 event is over.

*The Mercury reported that Premier Jeremy Rockliff is deflecting criticism of the state government's licence
agreement with the AFL, arguing the rewards of a team and major development at Macquarie Point, including
a new stadium, will be transformative for Tasmania.

Click to view all the print articles from this newsletter.
Mark Butler MP | Minister for Health and Aged Care

Promised urgent-care clinics nowhere to be seen

The Daily Telegraph (Print version) (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 22 May 2023

Not a single new urgent-care clinic promised by Labor is up and running a year on from the election, as
emergency doctors warn even when operational, the facilities will not ease ‘ex: treme pressure’ on
hospitals.

Page number: 8

Aussies bracing for insurance price hike

Geelong Advertiser (Print version) - 22 May 2023

Australians with private health insurance are set for a shock next month as insurers hike their
premiums. [...] Health Minister Mark Butler revealed.earlier this year the average premium would be
able to increase by 2.9 per cent in April after mostinsurers froze price hikes during the COVID-19
pandemic.

Page number: 9

Channel 7 Brisbane - Seven News - 06:13:38 PM

Channel 7 Brisbane - 21 May 2023

Seven News reporter Katrina.Blowers explained that Queensland's health miniter will invite Mark Butler

to a roundtable aimed at@ddressing critical obstetrician shortages in maternity wards in the State.
Return to top

Anika Wells MP | Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Family of elderly woman tasered ‘scared’ as they await answers

The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

The distraught family of a 95-year-old woman tasered by police have maintained a bedside vigil as she

sees out her final days, her priest has said. [...] Federal Minister for Aged Care Annika Wells has

confirmed that she has sought out information from the aged care home provider and a separate

investigation has been opened by the Aged Care Quality & Safety Commission.

Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 7 additional sources
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
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Healthcare must lift productivity or patients will pay more: Medibank boss David
Koczkar’s plan to transform the sector

The Australian - 21 May 2023

A failure to lift productivity will make access to healthcare.more ‘expensive, with the sector lagging
behind the national average, Medibank has warned. Austrafia’s biggest private health fund has called
for more partnerships between insurers, hospitals and governments to eliminate silos that have
restricted innovation and created inefficiencies inthe sector,

Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 8 additionalsources

Exposed censorship fuels demands for royal commission

The Australian - 21 May 2023

The revelations about more than 4000 -government interventions to pull down Covid-related posts from
digital platforms raises more-questions:than it answers. We are left to wonder about how much
information we were denied while we‘were locked down, held behind borders and controlled by a vast
array of pandemic rules and-regulations.

Productivity cure for health system

The Australian (Print version) - 22 May 2023

A failure to lift productivity will make access to healthcare more expensive, with the sector lagging
behind the national average, Medibank has warned.

Page numbers: 15, 16

Vic projects worth billions could face budget chop

The Canberra Times (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

More than $17 billion worth of Victorian government projects are on the chopping block in the upcoming
state budget as the state looks at reining in record debt. [...] Health Minister Mary-Anne Thomas told
reporters Victoria did the right thing by following the bank's advice, saving lives and livelihoods.
Syndicated by The Newcastle Herald and 84 additional sources

Victoria state budget 2023: 372 programs that could face the razor

The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

Hundreds of government programs worth a combined $17bn are facing funding uncertainty ahead of
Tuesday'’s state budget.

Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 3 additional sources
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How to solve Australia’s health workforce shortage
Insight Plus - 22 May 2023
The World Health Organization has estimated a projected shortfall of 10 million healthcare workers by
2030. A Care Workforce Labour Market Study commissioned by the Australian Government in 2021
has predicted a gap of more than 200 000 full-time care workers by 2050 in Australia alone.
Return to top

Coronavirus

Exposed censorship fuels demands for royal commission

The Australian - 21 May 2023

The revelations about more than 4000 government interventions to pull down Covid-related posts from
digital platforms raises more questions than it answers. We are left to wonder about how much
information we were denied while we were locked down, held behind borders and controlled by a vast
array of pandemic rules and regulations.

Antic probe reveals Canberra silenced 4213 Covid posts

The Australian - 21 May 2023

In less than three years the federal government intervened at least 4213 times to restrict or censor
posts about the Covid-19 pandemic on digital platforms.

It is time to question Australia's COVID-19 response

Independent Australia - 21 May 2023

The World Health Organisation (WHQO) has declared the.global health emergency over. WHO data
shows that nearly a billion were infected globally and seven million-died. Almost certainly the true
figures are much higher. The global death rate peaked.in‘January 2021 at 100,000 per week, last week

it was a few thousand.
Return to top

Ageing and Aged Care

Aged care workers ‘unionised by stealth’

The Australian Financial Review:=22 May 2023

Unions will be given special access rights, including inductions that exclude management, to foreign
workers brought in.to’fill aged care)staff shortages under migration rules backed by the Albanese
government.

Page numbers: 1,73

Sale prescribed for Crescent Capital’s 24-7 home doctor service Bridget Carter
Follow @BridgetCarterb

The Australian - 21 May 2023

The sale process for home doctor service 24-7, owned by Crescent Capital, is gathering pace. [...]
Crescent Capital is working to offload 24-7 as Australian Clinical Labs, which was previously owned by
the private equity firm, recently tried to merge with Healius, which rejected its offer.

NSW police footage shows officers used two sets of handcuffs on 81-year-old
woman with dementia

Australia News - The Guardian - 21 May 2023

Six police officers used two sets of handcuffs on a distressed and frail 81-year-old woman with
dementia after she took a lanyard from a staff member at her Sydney nursing home.

Childcare workers’ union to seek 25% pay rise after Labor budget snub

Australia News - The Guardian - 21 May 2023

The union representing early childhood educators has condemned the Albanese government’s failure
to boost their pay in the federal budget, signalling it will bring a multi-employer bargaining claim within
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weeks seeking a 25% pay rise.

NSW government refuses to back calls for release of Taser investigation

The Sydney Morning Herald (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

The internal police probe into the Tasering of a 95-year-old woman at an aged care home in the state’s
south will join a list of more than 90 investigations into the use of force by officers yet to be completed,
some almost six years after being launched.

Syndicated by The Age and 1 additional source

>
>
0

Family of elderly woman tasered * g?% s await answers

The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copq@? Y, <Q1 May 2023

The distraught family of a 95-year-old\w maﬁa e@by police have maintained a bedside vigil as she
sees out her final days, her prie id: [.. deral Minister for Aged Care Annika Wells has
confirmed that she has soug ir@ﬁma(@from the aged care home provider and a separate
investigation has been op Care Quality & Safety Commission.

Syndicated by The Hﬁ a&ﬁﬁ?ﬁtional sources
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When someone living with dementia is dl 6é=or violent, ‘de-escalation’ is

vital % A\
knowridge - 21 May 2023 <</ ;?,S ?\

Today'’s reporting about the alleged taserin woman living at the Yallambee Lodge
aged care home in New South Wales h Q% tI6<$sue of behaviours and psychological symptoms
of dementia into sharp focus.

<< é
©)

Demented Policing: Ta \ e @%ﬁy

The Australian Independe i e&v@rk - 21 May 2023

Australia is a country I to the elderly. Despite being a continent that speaks to
immemorial origins ﬁ_a;sp who age is uncommon. The rampant, habitual abuse of the
elderly, seen a ts of family and human refuse, the lack of community protections, the

human rights abuse(i‘éliﬁép sed vividly by the Royal Commission into Aged Care Quality and Safety.

ABC 24 - The World This Week - 05:30:43 PM

ABC 24 - 22 May 2023

Police tasered a 95-year-old great grandmother with dementia, prompting an investigation by external
police authorities and the Law Enforcement Conduct Commission into the incident at Lindy Lodge
nursing home.

Return to top
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Syndicated by The Newcastle Herald and 84 additional sources

Elderly Cooma woman tasered by police is ‘peaceful’ in hospital

The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

Clare Nowland, 95, continues to receive end-of-life care at Cooma Hospital, five days after she was
tasered and knocked unconscious inside an aged care facility, sending shockwaves internationally.
Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 6 additional sources
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

ABC 24 - The World This Week - 05:32:20 PM

ABC 24 - 22 May 2023

More evidence has emerged of a regional health system struggling to cope. Accessing healthcare

services has become increasingly challenging for patients across Au , while attracting and

retaining qualified professionals in rural areas has become even l@éa%l]pus.
9

Return to top
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Anika Wells MP | Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

&

Family of elderly woman tasered ‘scared’ as the 'ac:?swers
The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 Q/ y ZQZ/é‘

The distraught family of a 95-year-old woman tasered Yéve maintained a bedside vigil as she
sees out her final days, her priest has said. [...] Fed @\Aged Care Annika Wells has
confirmed that she has sought out information fi s@, h home provider and a separate
investigation has been opened by the Aged fety Commission.

Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 7 a oq
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Family of elderly woman han{o@?@y&ﬁ"ﬁ((ce at Sydney nursing home wants
more accountability

ABC Online (Licensed by Copyi %@: %@ May 2023
The daughter of a dementi handcuffed in a Sydney aged care home is demanding
more accountability from&fc instances of force being used against residents. [...] A

spokesperson for Co d Care Minister Anika Wells said there was training and
resources avatlab@% é/ée Q

c%a taff looking after residents with dementia.

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
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Family of elderly wo

cared’ as they await answers
The Daily Telegraph ( nght Agency) - 21 May 2023

The distraught fa d woman tasered by police have maintained a bedside vigil as she
sees out her f/nav\ )ﬁgm has said. [...] Federal Minister for Aged Care Annika Wells has
confirmed that she sought out information from the aged care home provider and a separate

investigation has been@ened by the Aged Care Quality & Safety Commission.
Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 7 additional sources

Page 7 of 20


http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvooroN-2FQl7WerZz3P2ESxrMhn9CdxdmiTl24bEjRXUZJuJT7XXVblpBkORXbU0VUaxXdV5XIxByIOIImWuVzSxKHv7F-2BmIRwJrGhnLimWWZRvvLkX18oO1ol5zibilkeZXoR3CTRGMyM-2FumW2I58WLrwyErRYQr0mOIQO5czeRz8SoWZ0ayru-2F02BipZGeUlW4-2BNsEV6USyMTECmjqeoC8LAuLJEpVmrdKgiYLiIhL8o1q0Z23oA7IHf9JeVsH-2FYHnB6eXmQsZ2TLBY7cORP-2FKXz1mPBEtr6spInKDtbbLVv5LRRM4To4NhNeJNGm6fWoUI2-2F58QHjQV6Wc6IZ3GUXL9b1JWEoWT6EIHRpmhEzD6LzjW0MBse-2BSRps-2BZusBXupjt3c4sHP-2FMDnpxjYHYtiiG63iwO1NDpUiSpXfhzn4Yx214gvqPKXuGvbbsGD0F-2BBPgraLE82wcp5oHeLKY8eMUJmAOuDgHqcfQySrasTvMCgSVyW4HUeQf22bJ9u5NkrsrE0NJatGg80u-2B2g-2FYibiu46qEw2X1shoiwQD-2F4VdvoQ9yVU4xLo5LCEzK6h17AUEPQ-3D-3D9e1z_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSMmcqnufmNZfBHa9tPFq23Jpn-2FUaBVwJLsxNXG3X3XWRQguzEmXlT6svUnlIf2c1BeUMdJAocP1-2BfIPHw-2Fh8e4KnNIAppaiUahG6su3JIzEIcf8yBJrG7UA64Z9l4DOfs-2FGRXYTI7sj0C-2BQPfvA90f0uOdqPB2COfbydalN8T-2B7C8iF6ybEzuDUfYLROb4t3aw-3D-3D

FOI 4437 - Document 10

lj

O

When someone living with deql\g?}(t@\fs Aﬂgaessed or violent, ‘de-escalation’ is
vital @)

knowridge - 21 May 2023 @Q/ «&

Today'’s reporting about th@ s@ng of a 95-year-old woman living at the Yallambee Lodge
aged care home in Ne u I s brought the issue of behaviours and psychological symptoms

of dementia into sh fog(;@~ Q
NN

Demented Policing: T%Igéring the Elderly

The Australian Indepe. t Media Network - 21 May 2023

Australia is a country addictively hostile to the elderly. Despite being a continent that speaks to
immemorial origins, respect for those who age is uncommon. The rampant, habitual abuse of the
elderly, seen as the gnats and brats of family and human refuse, the lack of community protections, the
human rights abuses, all exposed vividly by the Royal Commission into Aged Care Quality and Safety.

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

ABC 1 Sydney - ABC News Sunday - 07:00:51 PM

ABC 1 Sydney - 21 May 2023

Shocking video emerged showing a woman with dementia being handcuffed at a different facility
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
behind the national average, Medibank has warned. Australia’s biggest private health fund has called
for more partnerships between insurers, hospitals and governments to eliminate silos that have
restricted innovation and created inefficiencies in the sector.

Syndicated by The Herald Sun and 8 additional sources

National health reform agreement fails to meet its objectives as hospitals decline
The Australian - 21 May 2023

Australia’s National Health Reform Agreement that governs how the commonwealth and states fund
and manage hospitals is “not fit for purpose” and has resulted in ambulance ramping, excessively long
elective surgery waiting lists, bed block and overstretched emergency departments, according to
doctors.

AFP’s probe of Medibank hack stymied by Moscow

The Age - 22 May 2023

Russian authorities are stonewalling the Australian Federal Police after-its investigators provided
detailed intelligence about the identity and location of the criminals responsible for hacking the
Medibank Private data of millions of Australians.

Page numbers: 1, 8

Dentist Katherine Da Silva has registration suspended for delayed insurance
billing scheme

The Advertiser (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

A dentist who offered free first appointments by delaying billing to allow patients to take up private
health insurance — then delayed billing to‘aflow for health fund waiting periods — has been reprimanded
and suspended.

Syndicated by The Daily Telegraph and 8 additional sources

Adelaide dentist suspended over billing practices

Gold Coast Bulletin (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

The Dental Board of Australia lodged a complaint against registered dentist Katherine Da Silva, with
the South Australian Civil and. Administrative Tribunal alleging she engaged in “inappropriate billing

practices”.
Return to top

Primary Care Division

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

The ACT's proposed voluntary assisted dying laws have yet to be introduced, but
could be the most liberal in the country

ABC Online (Licensed by Copyright Agency) - 21 May 2023

For 25 years, Commonwealth restrictions prevented the ACT and the Northern Territory from
introducing voluntary euthanasia legislation, until the Restoring Territory Rights Bill was passed last
year, overturning the ban. The ACT government is now drafting VAD laws, which will likely be
introduced to the Legislative Assembly within months.

Page 9 of 20


http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoorlINniKRKstLV21gn3qpU07MlW8FP1XHD6rUBJlLY6nBK1ez-2FFYgTC-2Fzh9hJ3DfO874avTer-2FwEw-2FSX9eyj-2BSCw2TyQK8MZDIPIgzwil3jExIiGzRGewcsU19CGN3smR4GNiODQ-2BE21CNUYltq3gKxCGxGcqBa4njj92Iub6HdAGAPxYZTH-2BAa1cBDhwHB0-2FWIeQ9uiyBGAZHaCedu0-2BrSVyugBTvjRe-2B-2Bmf1dJILPHcalxg7HasQ90x0RugCXsNTpGIffWnAAEHi8TWZQtw7hQvZ9gx-2BYDxYJnMBFQ1Gxwrr6bm116y1wI72ClwjNOz3P2LBnA0ZSvzjyaev3LmwbKRddUQ5CWBvQp4juR7YsPwU9YoJ8n0H4jllmD2JaT-2BY6ypq81NowtBv4qddeUSzw21jyRuN-2FW8HbNC4ILPDGq0F5ztq6BoM0YL6LgMA6XEiIMYJHMUBNDz6zxkOI3uqMEu51rrsr98bbEbr2gO-2BSiFtB0dGm-2B2z1eUST222vv0iW4snuyhuy6VrKmgh-2BMJCqXmwTB-2BCMUBRydywvbbxdnA6z7yRzCoSl5jHcHXsa1p-2BqKXMsajiWvoBAGsqm5E5BBM937E2kaEkOheJ8srVfn45BklZGXURTgZMyotDEgjVQT-2BTAHg-2BwelLcPHq-2B5fTJw-3DnsBB_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSI4szayFCpa3zXhG35uJZRLMmj-2Bwc680G4zDaY51zjsLxTkpomy1bLhmT8gShj9vZMSEoejWvobbGe-2B-2BAeOJ4oYggH7FQiuo668P-2BZbPVRYxkIjJ-2FzGLO-2BYKAeWTf4xxJza1lGrC1xpqpuhcG2FsOzY4cZZS-2FXQZhXLvbQoSXI-2BEHBIMUe-2FWN7gpLaFbP-2BLaXw-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoorlINniKRKstLV21gn3qpU07MlW8FP1XHD6rUBJlLY6nBK1ez-2FFYgTC-2Fzh9hJ3DfO874avTer-2FwEw-2FSX9eyj-2BSCw2TyQK8MZDIPIgzwil3jExIiGzRGewcsU19CGN3smR4GNiODQ-2BE21CNUYltq3gKxCGxGcqBa4njj92Iub6HdAGAPxYZTH-2BAa1cBDhwHB0-2FWIeQ9uiyBGAZHaCedu0-2BrSVyugBTvjRe-2B-2Bmf1dJILPHcalxg7HasQ90x0RugCXsNTpGIffWnAAEHi8TWZQtw7hQvZ9gx-2BYDxYJnMBFQ1Gxwrr6bm116y1wI72ClwjNOz3P2LBnA0ZSvzjyaev3LmwbKRddUQ5CWBvQp4juR7YsPwU9YoJ8n0H4jllmD2JaT-2BY6ypq81NowtBv4qddeUSzw21jyRuN-2FW8HbNC4ILPDGq0F5ztq6BoM0YL6LgMA6XEiIMYJHMUBNDz6zxkOI3uqMEu51rrsr98bbEbr2gO-2BSiFtB0dGm-2B2z1eUST222vv0iW4snuyhuy6VrKmgh-2BMJCqXmwTB-2BCMUBRydywvbbxdnA6z7yRzCoSl5jHcHXsa1p-2BqKXMsajiWvoBAGsqm5E5BBM937E2kaEkOheJ8srVfn45BklZGXURTgZMyotDEgjVQT-2BTAHg-2BwelLcPHq-2B5fTJw-3DnsBB_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSI4szayFCpa3zXhG35uJZRLMmj-2Bwc680G4zDaY51zjsLxTkpomy1bLhmT8gShj9vZMSEoejWvobbGe-2B-2BAeOJ4oYggH7FQiuo668P-2BZbPVRYxkIjJ-2FzGLO-2BYKAeWTf4xxJza1lGrC1xpqpuhcG2FsOzY4cZZS-2FXQZhXLvbQoSXI-2BEHBIMUe-2FWN7gpLaFbP-2BLaXw-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoorlINniKRKstLV21gn3qpU07vdQsyFwO9V9Mgz4Uo3RiBxboPy0p422aOXmqxBC3M-2B9fPpK4pMexYLZJuiZXTyap9ADZXmMzLMlGLUIlR5DQT2HQgVL6iP0uQUm3NjqpJB8tMsKtodsnm2QogZr3-2FbWvCCgHtr6AVa5Wsbi8IYhp4BYB6aDWQDtjFj1bo-2F4tOJcYo0PEMNrFYE4qZKbb-2BvsDjcJ-2BMXQrXcubAxL-2BmoJYA2mLrrPnWInIs-2B0MfGpfoKc69e6P9o-2Fd2lNRnEzzYnQrLluHTq3Vk0Jnc27id1r-2Bpp44HdzVjoie4Kc6OyyuH5k9nw8JO-2FZfNKt86dAQqE510pIworKyQ-2F0PQYBtTtptVSI3JjjCJissZd-2BIRuYIgD2p9P42HE111HzpN-2FZQ8zjIFl4ubGBuJpzXuO2wtEvF7Vzc4XFTDLebQC95wxrEDY0KQ1wJJs2-2Fl9aUhY-2BWClh4DOqNuVPi7lnYveNbYJdUDbCwFhVoDl2aP9iPu96SZ6C6fOlBobH6t-2Fl5K05lG0mfVrvHEOaFaz-2BFb17CJYtiWTEI583ZFy0DcO3qJwNSuDoth4YhkfW-2FAJwnr27lQ8UQ-3DYrIy_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSORrSgDcGGEx0ELZlYGNBY-2FPEZZriYMWLEeBYFbF-2BGR8P24cgNkUpsZ5eQX2KnW-2FLpOL8pH4EFgvNn4t6pFAnRWvQd78J72F8hC7PCRMeTZTUEI7lrURrd6HRw62d70TCrlaFuo-2F3NOKnx-2BkuQnin1G3WmnDT8JNJHlGhsaAVFmj9x65uMuJ9wALB5-2BXCEq89g-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P3g9G-2F6ShZOH0-2FngLVNvx1JUCXx5V4k4gN92BYlsOyeReP2on1tg2tWLflw-2B4NSl7UXY-2BUxRO8YFEell-2Bk5q-2FfI-3DV9ON_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSJiT-2FD4EdB4dPHQZGyqmKnOCY2B980by7V5TTMosf5OuscFpPxDClVN-2Fo-2FmIsU17CXE6lbHxnIYmfjEpJkaXsFGWz5mBvvGUdIRfO6kboeZE9YJrhHZeHIe8aHnxrukrMhwBg1Y-2FAU5vssK1CYxKITeJ6P7OBKRVq5veeJ8afGMglc7x-2F21IJ3qbnvSufPEgKQ-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoorgzKgllK9-2FhT5lQ8x9BzIMV48HCySIE2Addy6UFp0-2BVgRD34p5QvHw3KFaKtvGlHhWLCKXBlndqz4nyr0h8pj4WEccAOIHZKnnmrKYMRrjVY0CoKYhFUP0Von0k5Lc0l-2FjXvdeThUXxe2xiF-2BBBNRlwM8Eal86jTs4O1muqKkeFY65jrofnDSxbY06q5Fbf0BGrD0gWPSRSzlbuiZeGViWknrL5WKLzXo7Ad6C-2BvOKlZkcKi6KGS8mkDKWFkdZAPyyxD76nrT4g5yxYMCosU5bMhmco7JsaasfVgvd8lVUZ6-2BAuIZSuT1sWXk07S0BkLnk40IgLVGYzR-2FJddzxFCxTR3xifXM3eiOFttbk2Qfedhwn6mBfKkgncxwtAzXZI9vTBozlilN-2FoDkJkcmAIDkF-2FP8Fh-2F2iY9rDiggry7qva914vevcrc1Mhm40k5ZuMJDhr1NJCMJ8r53Q-2FQUtQ7jbTxyoucBzfIdHM5INO2exVdFz693wN7rX6LtMVPdZCgUJHyOWdsw8vKjcOpKWlOt6nGazSvBVAqef9Rgp2jSCjROHREjd-2BByIXem-2B22bAuTEaY9Ghcx8cQ9h3Nz2wp1ymO1CyY6U2agautcr-2F-2Fpf8aMJDzF_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSHtFJpQ7suVfGtIqRbA4PFFSCNkHUATw4Dp3hryPQZQO9frMx-2BdoBQ0xkgLYGvomXIbp4eaDBCZM08xAIwoa5kfuaTQdWRXdh3Ed92Lje-2BWB2J3qKfzFqSRr2GnD-2FgtJg4ISwzDLqRZwn2UsSqpr-2FyKEwsc-2FQqJ3AnfgERJm-2BdzFS4GACs1ZP7kTWh9b-2FN-2B1gQ-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoorgzKgllK9-2FhT5lQ8x9BzIMV48HCySIE2Addy6UFp0-2BVgRD34p5QvHw3KFaKtvGlHhWLCKXBlndqz4nyr0h8pj4WEccAOIHZKnnmrKYMRrjVY0CoKYhFUP0Von0k5Lc0l-2FjXvdeThUXxe2xiF-2BBBNRlwM8Eal86jTs4O1muqKkeFY65jrofnDSxbY06q5Fbf0BGrD0gWPSRSzlbuiZeGViWknrL5WKLzXo7Ad6C-2BvOKlZkcKi6KGS8mkDKWFkdZAPyyxD76nrT4g5yxYMCosU5bMhmco7JsaasfVgvd8lVUZ6-2BAuIZSuT1sWXk07S0BkLnk40IgLVGYzR-2FJddzxFCxTR3xifXM3eiOFttbk2Qfedhwn6mBfKkgncxwtAzXZI9vTBozlilN-2FoDkJkcmAIDkF-2FP8Fh-2F2iY9rDiggry7qva914vevcrc1Mhm40k5ZuMJDhr1NJCMJ8r53Q-2FQUtQ7jbTxyoucBzfIdHM5INO2exVdFz693wN7rX6LtMVPdZCgUJHyOWdsw8vKjcOpKWlOt6nGazSvBVAqef9Rgp2jSCjROHREjd-2BByIXem-2B22bAuTEaY9Ghcx8cQ9h3Nz2wp1ymO1CyY6U2agautcr-2F-2Fpf8aMJDzF_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSHtFJpQ7suVfGtIqRbA4PFFSCNkHUATw4Dp3hryPQZQO9frMx-2BdoBQ0xkgLYGvomXIbp4eaDBCZM08xAIwoa5kfuaTQdWRXdh3Ed92Lje-2BWB2J3qKfzFqSRr2GnD-2FgtJg4ISwzDLqRZwn2UsSqpr-2FyKEwsc-2FQqJ3AnfgERJm-2BdzFS4GACs1ZP7kTWh9b-2FN-2B1gQ-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoorod0ChucRoZSTLSE7BaktOAf5luuJsjwGJn69huSBrh14rFBSt1JtMfwbE591mxlZt8QXGkOluawdglTXI8FteFkxoEvlxIGVzu-2BsBTXZUim4SibG9vDn3qUTYQbIyoeRwa1g8FVySzoCtovAml-2FMxV0Yr1Cv67BI72eL5qL6d9ITUWB96-2B7ClvXbSOJCtnq16phEOWAB1Pnqcughu7BwRUB8YImmpPF-2FutCQBzz9aJsGCacmSCGRvCXzYGAX7qJQMNXyieezo5M9Xe4nXb6Rol6Ts1-2BfXLUgPawJJIodR8gqvvpJ9KJAjSUV5LofHrrwUvGvtQgEyDnh-2BTfdmW2WeJqflDkbcnP3xEnH-2BG9GdBCwBShOmCVq-2FzMHwfowjHypBR0xAmjSHS2NMlnICJylbgSP-2BX0ZynyyKEj2cJFIEv2-2FYTyw2F4dA17oebO8SWUNg-2BvJW7VLd-2FDf5AksKpLDbcUnfs-2BbsNkQBy-2F-2FTE738m-2F4RCbxsQbOMah3GqfR08NsTZRjt8wQZ8dtyRNZPVdUbDG6R6X9HAKMNMNWQZtQaJXkBOo3jAKMmHvrmb68p8y2h1rVbvYganmH6wy5OtVpkpRht-2BLxx7DGaU53ys1DBtaqePZMXIMWnEEu4iZ27-2F6Gg-3D-3DUSdY_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSPBsOYUlWlILpFxprO-2FqvKP-2F39Lx88LRbF61HOMTQm1fEGoDI7qSGyet-2FZRwvRcpaW-2B0E0UfyVafm33xkTfXWaJarBrUG9UhH3wxcaNRU-2Btp2ZDZQELfFan7gb2zmcpuL2LL8Gzl2ZOYf5wSUPmdbrcBR6vrP3-2BhIUJyAK67fpFcNYFSkB3TiPwut3a66VZDsQ-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoorlINniKRKstLV21gn3qpU07vdQsyFwO9V9Mgz4Uo3RiBxboPy0p422aOXmqxBC3M-2B9fPpK4pMexYLZJuiZXTyap9ADZXmMzLMlGLUIlR5DQT2HQgVL6iP0uQUm3NjqpJB8tMsKtodsnm2QogZr3-2FbWvCCgHtr6AVa5Wsbi8IYhp4BYB6aDWQDtjFj1bo-2F4tOJcYo0PEMNrFYE4qZKbb-2BvsDjcJ-2BMXQrXcubAxL-2BmoJYA2mLrrPnWInIs-2B0MfGpfoKc69e6P9o-2Fd2lNRnEzzYnQrLluHTq3Vk0Jnc27id1r-2Bpp44HdzVjoie4Kc6OyyuH5k9nw8JO-2FZfNKt86dAQqE510pIworKyQ-2F0PQYBtTtptVSI3JjjCJissZd-2BIRuYIgD2p9P42HE111HzpN-2FZQ8zjIFl4ubGBuJpzXuO2wtEvF7Vzc4XFTDLebQC95wxrEDY0KQ1wJJs2-2Fl9aUhY-2BWClh4DOqNuVPi7lnYveNbYJdUDbCwFhVoDl2aP9iPu96SZ6C6fOlBobH6t-2Fl5K05lG0mfVrvHEOaFaz-2BFb17CJYtiWTEI583ZFy0DcO3qJwNSuDoth4YhkfW-2FAJwnr27lQ8UQ-3DcHTk_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSMETkNjXSjF2yY26gOGuO28pm7RyWhWkmQi5wgxWTWYCP44z75cAXErfFmzowQpAVaOW8lIBcHzIpoBk-2BfvJvtD2kEr2LaW2QK7q1-2F7jvSkca9jwNS7F6NfA6mmwAtgQOfi81aZvjygzSWLhu4-2FPmDJ9X5A4ko1wM-2B3w8nKd3u7RZK0WGibsaR-2BA3xKC4Wv4kA-3D-3D
http://link.newsletter.meltwater.com/ls/click?upn=mG5LwlUZdZFVEc8zq7t9P46dz7lK7Z6Xu-2FbCYYBKwvtOMzsHuFnsWpOQZyOOZXYUpulzW4nsTluV97bXmvoornwxsHiDYCAZxIjpMHv9c1Fp-2BBbLjTOhnsz7qRGdWyMqHXPK-2Fuhiy6v3pXlnPEnzX5585CalG-2Fsu0l0ndru6prCYPOBfwSpnoEIQNvmSuvZ3dh4MeahBvSPcraPTrEs57Hxn7KTsUHaVnocHWfyWdKjZK-2B25BVU0FEPyFcrvf6ZLbtb3S7sEEq0OGLRst1UvXMW7nXG1PHscD6S-2BzdDVm1rEB5n90SbtPAhg1xrriv-2FfL086hpAExmZqf3AOr-2B4vkhGX5nXRv88OZV3QEmGCyer4vylH6wbvFKZEvimRg3-2BKg1FA1s1b-2By5IxlVdsJ3F0eOmjE3tyez8d7p76ajHF6wx2-2FfszeUz7QGCprDjwrDAPYUxhWUrSeIwGg89OUzIqaxzhMugiUK-2Fj1W-2BcM34zZeoEHeUuep0GkviR4J1DmsgwOENM7gc-2B4kWtFFQDgXvzLoDUZIR7a3uwSPP-2FjXV7kMxk7K4XgzD6qx9Kf7gYrM2Dd01_j1NY4tOmgW5cyg1YOSgxqqhLHsUCZevccj5SwhDMDjlE5BXxaP1B9aPUxZ5k-2FA-2BHs1Vhhy-2FPOad8vk-2Fuw5MTMDDobsdDnTtdY-2FxrkDWrgouFgJIeFp-2FhEzr6y-2FARs3QUowNvN9yvHb0GEfY3evdB3d6dFBPucmJmuAd8Jhpcm5m5av1hy4sfo4aC3GNb7w8iuGk3wPY4x3F-2Bd7CiRVZwSPWTcHL3ynGyXauPyxM6xmpGvySxIlXTHg8HfTp74-2FXp3n1-2F-2Fi5fCbukXGmg-2Fx5FdlJH9vUWERnxazowpqCTe1GLnSh0EFrhR01ruxFewZBs8KYlgZmpe6sSRJ8J8FdUDNO-2FNMXh9A-2BQ350eboS6VdFYinn6zWXaf6hYoEkDLxKi0vY0ZGd4yYpmnmARaAlwdw-3D-3D
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
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From: EITZGERALD, Ellen

To: LYE, Michael

Subject: FW: FW: as discussed: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie Lodge Cooma -
background info [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 10:14:39 AM

Attachments: image001.png

From: 52

Sent: Monday, 22 May 2023 10:12 AM

To: RUMBLE, Sarah ; GARRETT, Trish

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea ; CONTE, Narina ; EVANS, Melissa ; 522 ; RID Executive ;

522

Subject: RE: FW: as discussed: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie
Lodge Cooma - background info [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Trish and Thea,

I've just spoken with Peter Bascomb CEO of Snowy Monaro Regional Council who has confirmed
they are okay with Minister Wells visiting Yallambie Lodge tomorrow, provided it doesn’t
escalate things further in the media. The media coverage and harassment has been relentless in
the community.

Peter has also asked for assistance with sourcing an organisation specialised in crisis
communication — would someone be able to recommend. the appropriate organisation and any
other supports Council may be able to access, and send to me or directly through to Peter?
Peter’s details are below — he is expecting someone-to get in touch to arrange the Minister’s visit
tomorrow.

Peter.Bascomb@snowymonaro.nsw.gov.au

Ph: 0419 315 347

Please let me know how else | can assist.

Auli
s22

Director, Southern Regional Team
NSW/ACT State Office

Iy EEE Ml D 2MaZaNDssss
Australian Government-Department of Health and Aged Care

M- 522 E:§2 ¥ {@health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building, Canberra

Ngunnawal Country

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of
Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present

| MON | TUE | WED | THU | FRI
v v v

From: RUMBLE, Sarah <Sarah.Rumble@Health.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, 20 May 2023 5:02 PM

To: 5% 4= health.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: FW: as discussed: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie
Lodge Cooma - background info [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

FYI
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Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Date: 20 May 2023 at 4:59:22 pm AEST

Subject: FW: as discussed: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday:
Yallambie Lodge Cooma - background info [SEC=OFFICIAL]

To: EVANS, Melissa <Melissa.EVANS@Health.gov.au>,FILARDO, Maria

<522 @Health.gov.au> GARRETT, Trish <Irish.Garrett@health.gov.au>
Cc: RUMBLE, Sarah <Sarah.Rumble@Health.gov.au>,FITZGERALD, Ellen

<522 @Health.gov.au>,DEVOY, Riley

<522 > RID Executive <RIDExecutive@Health.gov.au>
Thanks Trish

Mel and®?2 | closing the loop thanks. Can you please have a shell of a briefing

ready to go once you hear from Sarah (who will liaise/test with Yallambie Lodge) on
Monday please. Focus is on workers and residents. Kristy McBain MP also in
attendance. No camera/media.

Thea

From: GARRETT, Trish <Trish.Garrett@health.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, 20 May 2023 4:50 PM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Cc: RUMBLE, Sarah <Sarah.Rumble@Health.gov.au>

Subject: as discussed: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie
Lodge Cooma - background info [SEC=QFFICIAL]

Hi Thea

As discussed, please see below background information provided to your comms
team as well as (separately) to the MO.

I will ask Sarah to connect with Yallambie Lodge on Monday morning to ascertain
their comfort around avisit from the Minister on Tuesday, noting at this stage it is
not intended to-include media.

This information-can-then be included in the brief.

Kind regards

Trish

From: GARRETT, Trish

Sent: Saturday, 20 May 2023 2:08 PM

To: EVANS, Melissa <Melissa.EVANS@Health.gov.au>; FILARDO, Maria

$22 health.gov.au>

Subject: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie Lodge
Cooma - background info [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

FYI — potential Minister visit to Yallambie Lodge Cooma on Tuesday.

Trish

From: GARRETT, Trish
Sent: Saturday, 20 May 2023 2:07 PM

To: 522 @Health.gov.au>
Cc: LYE, Michael <Michael.LYE@health.gov.au>; RUMBLE, Sarah
<Sarah.Rumble @Health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>;

CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>
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Subject: For information pending Minister visit on Tuesday: Yallambie Lodge
Cooma - background info [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Callie
| understand you requested some background on Yallambie Lodge in Cooma in
advance of a potential visit by the Minister on Tuesday.
Please find below some background information — let me know if you need
anything else.
Kind regards
Trish
Overview
e Snowy Monaro Regional Council (Council) operates Yallambee Lodge, a 40
bed facility in Cooma with most recent occupancy reported at 36 residents.
e Council is actively involved in the monthly aged care provider network

facilitated by the Southern Regional Team.5%8

RN /Care Minutes da
'«“"9‘%\' O X
o YaIIam&e data for Q3 has been assessed as reasonable.
Capital Funding

Business Improvement Fund
e In December 2020, Snowy Monaro Regional Council executed their Stream 2
— Sale/Transfer, Business Improvement Fund Round 1 grant agreement.
e The provider was funded $808,000 (GST Excl) for the following activities:
o ACFI Admissions Training
o |T systems to improve Business Operations
o Infrastructure works to meet Building and Fire Compliance

FOI 4437 - Document 11
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
management costs for the expertise of aged care provider, Sapphire Coast,
during the due diligence phase of the sale process.

e Arequest for the reallocation of $200,000 was approved to replace
undertaking Infrastructure works to meet Building and Fire Compliance
activity (as this was able to funded through ACAR grant funding) with ACFI
reviews undertaken by Health Generations — which was expected to improve
their financial position (prior to introduction of AN-ACC).

e Asat 17 March 2023, the hub advised that remaining activity to be
completed is for Maddox Lawyers to draw up divestment documents.

o Extension approved to 30 June 2023 as the divestment due diligence
period with their partner Sapphire Coast Community Aged Care
paused while another local provider, Sir William Hudson, finalised
their divestment process (with Respect Group). That has nearly
finalised, so the process between Snowy Monaro and Sapphire has
recommenced. The reason for the pause was to wait for a point at
which all local providers could recommence discussions, so Sapphire
could better understand what the future would look like in their
region, to enable them to finalise their decision.

e Final report due by 31 July 2023

[e]

[e]

[e]

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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From: LAFFAN, Amy
To: LYE, Michael; GARRETT, Trish; STRAPP, Eliza
Subject: ACQSC - QB23-000094 - Incidents in aged care - Yallambee update - 19 May 23.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 11:44:56 AM
Attachments: QB23-000094 - Incidents in aged care - Yallambee update - 19 May 23.docx
image001.png

FYI —we are seeking updates from the Commission as well as any other briefing they have given
the MO

Amy Laffan

First Assistant Secretary

T ]
Quality and Assurance Division | Aged Care Group

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

T:02 62892994 | M: 0481 037 764 | E: amy.laffan@health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building, Level 9 South (NWOW)

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both pastand present.
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OFFICIAL

Aged Care 

QB22-000094

OFFICIAL

Aged Care 

QB22-000094



TITLE: RECENT INCIDENTS IN AGED CARE AND BANNING ORDERS

ISSUE: Incidents in aged care

		Key Points: 

· I thank the Member for their question.	Comment by Nicholas Bacon: Note for MO: This content should be deleted.  Its several months old and has had no recent media interest.

· I am absolutely disgusted by the reports of alleged neglect and abuse at Storm Village in Taree.

· The reports are awful and my heart goes out to those impacted.

· Absolutely no older Australian should have to experience sub-standard care in aged care. 

· And every aged care provider is required by law to deliver safe and quality aged care at all times – there are no exceptions.

· I am advised that Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission took action when it identified that Anglican Care had put residents at Storm Village at severe and immediate risk. 

· To date, the Commission has:

· Suspended payment of government funding for new residents at the service for three months

· Demanded the provider to appoint a specialist advisor to help it to address the areas of non-compliance at the service; and

· Forced the provider put in place a plan to train its staff in areas relating to its non-compliance

· If Anglican Care fail to address the non-compliance at the service, or if the Commission identifies that the provider is placing residents at further risk, the Commission will take further action.

 

If asked about incident involving NSW Police at Yallambee Lodge, Cooma, NSW

· I thank the Member for their question.

· Like everyone, I was shocked to learn of the tragic incident that occurred at Yallambee Lodge, Cooma on 17 May 2023.

· I understand that emergency services personnel were at the service at the time of the incident and the resident was taken to hospital.

· The Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission has started its investigations and sought further information from the approved provider, Snowy Monaro Regional Council.

· Information from the provider will help the Commission to determine what action it takes.

· I understand that NSW Police will be conducting an investigation into their involvement in the incident.

· My thoughts are with the resident and her family.



If asked about Code of Conduct and Banning Orders 

· It is always shocking to hear that someone in aged care has been mistreated or harmed by someone working in the service.

· On 1 December 2022, important legislation came into effect to help address and prevent these shocking incidents. The legislation introduced an Aged Care Code of Conduct and gave the Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission a range of powers to deal with behaviour that is inconsistent with the code, including Banning Order powers.

· The Aged Care Code of Conduct sets out how aged care providers, their governing persons and staff must behave when providing aged care. 

· People working in aged care whose behaviour is not consistent with the Code of Conduct should not be working in the sector.

· A Banning Order is the Commission’s most serious enforcement action against an individual and bans them from engaging in, providing or being involved in the provision of aged care.

· The Commission publishes a Register of Banning Orders on its website.

· Three people have already been listed on the register.

· Every aged care provider has a responsibility to check the Commission’s Register to ensure that they do not employ or engage individuals who are banned from working in the sector.

· The Albanese Government will continue to work with the Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission and the aged care industry to stamp out neglect and abuse.



· The Albanese Labor Government is taking action to improve quality and safety in the aged care sector after the shocking and shameful examples of neglect that came out of the Royal Commission. 

· The Albanese Labor Government has:

· implemented a Star Ratings system, so older people and their families can go online and check the quality of care at a facility.

· extended the Serious Incident Response Scheme to Home Care.

· delivered a new Code of Conduct for approved providers and workers, which, for a serious breach, can result in providers or workers being banned from working in the sector.

· And, to ensure the Commission can continue to take strong enforcement action and keep older people safe, this government brought forward a capability review of the Commission that commenced in October 2022 (which the previous government had delayed for years) and will report back in the first half of this year.

· This work is ongoing, because as we can see from these reports, there are still bad actors and dodgy providers that need to be stamped out.

· Significantly, under the new Aged Care Act, the government will be introducing a new General Duty of Care. Providers who do not uphold this new General Duty of Care will risk civil and even criminal penalties.

· Let me make this clear, if you are not providing high quality care your days are numbered and soon you may even be risking jail time.

· Time’s up for providers who neglect and abuse older people behind closed doors.

 

If asked about Banning Orders 

 

It is always shocking to hear that someone in aged care has been mistreated or harmed.

On 1 December 2022, important legislation came into effect to help address and prevent these shocking incidents. The legislation introduced an Aged Care Code of Conduct and gave the Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission a range of powers to deal with behaviour that is inconsistent with the code, including Banning Order powers.

The Aged Care Code of Conduct sets out how aged care providers, their governing persons and staff must behave when providing aged care. 

People working in aged care whose behaviour is not consistent with the Code of Conduct should not be working in the sector.

A Banning Order is the Commission’s most serious enforcement action against an individual and bans them from engaging in, providing or being involved in the provision of aged care.

The Commission publishes a Register of Banning Orders on its website.

Three people have already been listed on the register.

Every aged care provider has a responsibility to check the Commission’s Register to ensure that they do not employ or engage individuals who are banned from working in the sector.

The Albanese Government will continue to work with the Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission and the aged care industry to stamp out neglect and abuse.













Key facts and figures:

If asked about banning orders

· A Register of Banning Orders is published on the Commission’s website at: www.agedcarequality.gov.au/aged-care-performance/banning-orders-register.

· The Register is updated with details of individuals subject to a Banning Order as each Order is issued.

· The Commission is closely monitoring the aged care sector to identify and respond to conduct inconsistent with the Code. 

· The Commission gathers information from a range of sources including complaints, notifications under the Serious Incident Response Scheme, quality assessment and monitoring of aged care providers, referrals from other regulators or government agencies, police, and the media. 

· Anyone with a concern about the conduct of an aged care worker, or their aged care provider should contact the Commission on 1800 951 822.



Background on 

Incident at Yallambee Lodge, Cooma

· The Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission last visited the service in January 2023, to conduct a comprehensive reaccreditation site audit. Following the audit, the service was found compliant with all eight Aged Care Quality Standards.  A decision was subsequently made to reaccredit the service until 6 May 2026.

· On 17 May 2023, a serious incident occurred at the service involving a resident, with NSW Police and NSW Ambulance in attendance.

· The provider has submitted a Serious Incident notification about the incident.

· The Commission has reviewed the notification and has sought additional information from the approved provider.

· The Commission will use this information to determine an appropriate course of action.  Matters to be taken into account include the provider’s response to the incident and the care provided prior to the incident, including whether there were appropriate clinical and behavioural supports in place for the resident involved. 

· Should the Commission identify an immediate or severe risk to residents at the service, it will move quickly to ensure that they are safe.



Banning Orders: 

· An individual who breaches a Banning Order, or an aged care provider who fails to take reasonable steps to ensure that their staff do not engage in conduct that breaches a Banning Order, would be contravening a civil penalty provision.

· The Commission may take enforcement action against individuals for breaching civil penalty provisions.



Procedural fairness

· The Commission affords procedural fairness to individuals in line with the requirements of the law.

· The Commission will usually issue a Notice of Intention to Make a Banning Order to the individual, setting out the reasons why the Commission is considering a Banning Order against the individual; and giving the individual an opportunity to respond.

· However, if the Commission is satisfied that there is an immediate and severe risk to the safety, health or wellbeing of aged care consumers, such as in instances where an individual is not in custody and either has or is looking for a job in aged care, then the Commission may make a Banning Order without first affording the individual an opportunity to respond.

· 

· Limited duration of Banning Order under certain circumstances

· Where an individual has been charged by police with a criminal offence, and while that matter is progressing through the judicial system, a Banning Order may be made, however is typically limited to a two (2) year duration. This timeframe should ensure sufficient time for the matter to be dealt with by the courts. 

· This decision is not a legislative requirement, however it is enabled by the application of banning order provisions under the Commission Act (section 75GC(2)(a)) which specify that a banning order may be permanent or for a specified time. 

· The decision is premised on balancing the presumption of innocence for the individual and the need to ensure appropriate safeguards are in place to protect vulnerable consumers. The judicial proceedings are closely monitored by the Commission and at their conclusion (or should the process continue past the effective date), the Commission may on its own motion, vary or revoke the Banning Order, including significantly increasing the duration of the order.





		MEDIA COVERAGE 

Incident at Yallambee Lodge, Cooma, including:

· ‘95yo great-grandmother in hospital after being tasered by police at Cooma aged care home’ – ABC News, 19 May 2023

· ‘Woman, 95, Tasered by officer at Cooma aged care home, approached on walking frame with a knife, police say’ – The Guardian, 19 May 2023

· ‘Officer's job under review, homicide squad called in, as police pledge robust review into elderly taser incident’ – ABC News, 19 May 2023

· ‘Clare Nowland in critical condition after being tasered at Cooma aged care home’ - The Daily Telegraph, 19 May 2023

· ‘Stun Gun Shocker’ – The Daily Telegraph, 19 May 2023

· ‘Police reveal shocking new details in horror tasering of a 95-year-old grandmother with dementia at a NSW aged care home’ – Sky News, 19 May 2023

· ‘NSW police commissioner says she shares concerns after alleged Tasering of 95-year-old’ – The Age, 19 May 2023

· ‘Probe as cops taser 95yo with dementia’ – The Australian, 19 May 2023



Code of Conduct/Banning Orders

· ‘Code of Conduct keeping negligent workforce at bay with register of banned staff’- HelloCare, 1 March 2023
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From: 322

To: LYE, Michael

Cc: . 522 ) ) .

Subject: FW: clearance: Media enquiry: Inquiry from 2GB Sydney - due 7am [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 1:59:28 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Media due for clearance ASAP — journo from 2GB — not sure about the highlighted section? Do we need to add flavour to it like
that?

Question:

Back in 2020- the previous Government awarded a funding package to Yallambee Lodge in Cooma as part of the latest round of Aged Care grants.
I'm just wondering if you are able to confirm if:

1. That funding was used by Yallambee Lodge; or
2. If that funding still remains on the table
Sorry for the late notice- just working through a few things.
Response:
e Snowy Monaro Regional Council (Council) were 38

e Progress on this project have been hampered by the impacts of COVID and issues in the construction sector which are
driving up costs and disrupting construction labour and materials supply chains.
e The Department continues to work with Council to bring this worthwhile project to fruition.
From: News <news@health.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 21 May 2023 9:30 PM
To: MWDExecutive <MWDExecutive@Health.gov.au>
Cc: News <news@health.gov.au>; STRAPP, Eliza <Eliza.Strapp@health.gov.au>
Subject: Media enquiry: Inquiry from 2GB Sydney - due 7am [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi team,
Apologies — another urgent media enquiry. Could you please come back to us on the below asap?
Please let me know if this needs to be redirected.
Thanks,
S22

Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
T: 02 6289 7400 | E:

From: GARRY, Chris <Chris.GARRY@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 21 May 2023 7:40 PM
To: News <news@health.gov.au>

Cc: BRADY, Summer <Summer.BRADY@Health.gov.au>; ZORZI, Callie <Callie.ZORZI@Health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Inquiry from 2GB Sydney [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Can | please get a response to this by 7am. Thank you.

From:S47F ﬁV /,‘

Sent: Sunday, 21 May 2023 7:38 PM

To: GARRY, Chris <Chris. GARRY@Health.gov.au>

Subject: Inquiry from 2GB Sydney

REMINDER: Think before you-click! This.email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Chris,

Hope all is well mate.

I'm just making an inquiry in regards to Aged Care funding.

Back in 2020- the previous Government awarded a funding package to Yallambee Lodge in Cooma as part of
the latest round of Aged Care grants.

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

We are trying to run a story tomorrow but understand you may not be able to get an answer by then.

With best wishes,
S47F

Nine

S4TF
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The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated
without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all
copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure,
therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.
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From: S47F
To:
Cc: Media; Minister Wells DLO
Subject: For information - Statement published on Yallambee Lodge incident [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 4:27:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png
OFFICIAL
Hi there

For information

A statement from the Commissioner has been published on our website at
www.agedcarequality.gov.au/news/media-releases/incident-vallambee-lodge-cooma-nsw

S47F
Director, Parliamentary Services and Media

Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission
E S47F @agedcarequality.gov.au | W www.agedcarequality.gov.au
Level 9, 111 Phillip Street Parramatta NSW 2150

GPO Box 9819, Sydney NSW 2001
SATF <

Quality Standards

Keeping consumers safe

Help stop the spread Q‘

COVID-19

Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission-acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection toland, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present.

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any perusal, use,
dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the author immediately by return e-mail and delete the transmission
without making a copy
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From: LAFFAN, Amy
To: LYE, Michael; GARRETT, Trish; STRAPP, Eliza
Subject: FW: Responses to media enquiries on incident at Cooma RACF [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 5:05:36 PM
Attachments: For information - Statement published on Yallambee Lodge incident SECOFFICIAL.msg
0B23-000094 - Incidents in aged care update.docx
image003.png
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More from the Commission re incident at Cooma
Amy Laffan
First Assistant Secretary

T ]
Quality and Assurance Division | Aged Care Group

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T:02 6289 2994 | 522 | E: amy.laffan@health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building, Level 9 South (NWOW)

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country

throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea-and community. We pay our

respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

Page 1 of 1


mailto:Amy.Laffan@health.gov.au
mailto:Michael.LYE@health.gov.au
mailto:Trish.Garrett@health.gov.au
mailto:Eliza.Strapp@health.gov.au
mailto:amy.laffan@health.gov.au

For information - Statement published on Yallambee Lodge incident [SEC=OFFICIAL]

		From

		Nicholas Bacon

		To

		GARRY, Chris; BRADY, Summer

		Cc

		Media; Minister Wells DLO

		Recipients

		Chris.GARRY@Health.gov.au; Summer.BRADY@Health.gov.au; media@agedcarequality.gov.au; Minister.Wells.DLO@Health.gov.au



OFFICIAL

Hi there



For information



A statement from the Commissioner has been published on our website at www.agedcarequality.gov.au/news/media-releases/incident-yallambee-lodge-cooma-nsw



Nick

Nicholas Bacon		

	

Director, Parliamentary Services and Media	

	

	



Aged Care Quality and Safety Commission	



E Nicholas.Bacon@agedcarequality.gov.au 	| 	W www.agedcarequality.gov.au	

	

	



Level 9, 111 Phillip Street Parramatta NSW 2150	

	

GPO Box 9819, Sydney NSW 2001	

T 02 8831 1031 	|	

	F 02 9687 0415 | M 0418 869 619 	
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



If asked about Anglican Care Storm Village, Taree

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



If asked about death at Baptistcare Bethel, Western Australia

· I was horrified to hear of the incident at Baptistcare Bethel in November 2022 where a resident was strangled by aged care worker, Mr Jacob Hoysted.

· I understand that Mr Hoysted has pleaded guilty to murder and is in custody awaiting sentencing.

· On 1 February 2023, the Commission issued a Banning Order to Mr Hoysted. This Banning Order prohibits Mr Hoysted from being involved in the provision of any type of aged care for a period of two years. 

· As a result of Mr Hoysted’s pleading, the Commission will now consider whether the Banning Order should be varied, including whether the Banning Order should be made permanent. Any variation to a Banning Order will be subject to procedural fairness requirements.



If asked about the arrest of resident at St Basil’s Randwick, New South Wales

· I was shocked to hear about the incident that occurred at St Basil’s Randwick in October 2020 where Ms Rachel Grahame was arrested by NSW Police.

· I understand that Ms Grahame’s family settled this matter with the NSW Police in a civil case.

· Following the incident, the Commission conducted an unannounced audit of St Basil’s Randwick in June 2021 and found the service non-compliant in all eight Aged Care Quality Standards.

· The Commission issued the provider with a Notice of Requirement to Agree requiring the provider to make improvements and Sanction to prohibit the provider from receiving Commonwealth subsidies for a period of six months.

· The Commission continued to closely monitor the provider and conducted another site audit in June 2022. The Commission found that the provider had made improvements and had rectified the areas of non-compliance.



If asked about the incident at Mount Esk Aged Care, Tasmania

· I was concerned to hear of the incident in February 2023 where Ms Una Richardson was burned after being left with a hot drink at Mount Esk Aged Care in Tasmania.

· I understand that the Commission is finalising its investigation into the incident and surrounding events.

· Should the Commission find that the provider has not met its responsibilities the Commission will take appropriate action.  



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

Background  

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



Banning Orders 

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

Various including:Incident at Yallambee Lodge, Cooma, including:





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



Baptistcare Bethel, WA

· ‘Aged-care worker admits strangling lovely lady’ – West Australian, 11 May 2023



St Basil’s Randwick, NSW

· ‘Bodycam footage shows 81yo dementia patient handcuffed by police after taser scandal’ – Toowoomba Chronicle, 22 May 2023

· ‘NSW police footage shows officers used two sets of handcuffs on 81-year old woman with dementia’ – The Guardian, 21 May 2023







Mount Esk Aged Care, TAS

· ‘Family questions Southern Cross Care Mount Esk resident’s treatment’ – Tasmanian Examiner, 8 March 2023

· ‘Absolutely ridiculous wait for treatment’ – Burnie Advocate, 8 March 2023
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MEDIA SUMMARY - AGED CARE
Monday 22 May 2023

Good afternoon

Please see below key media items published today relating to aged care. Please forward this to colleagues as appropriate.

Online News
Sky News host Laura Jayes guestions NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb on 'how a 95-year-old
woman could be at the end of a police taser', Sky News

Sky News Australia host Laura Jayes has questioned the NSW Police Commissioner on “how a 95-year-
old woman could be at the end of a police taser” as Clare Nowland receives end of life care following

N

ABC Online

NSW Police Commissioner Karen Webb says it "takes courage" not to view the body-cam footage of an
elderly woman being tasered, and that she wants "a complete picture" of the incident before she looks
at it. Commissioner Webb on Monday defended her decision not to watch the moment 95-year-old
Clare Nowland was tasered by an officer at an aged-care home in the NSW Snowy Mountains.

Greens MP demands independent investigation into police officer tasering elderly woman; Newswire
A politician is calling for an investigation into the tasering of a 95-year-old woman by:a police officer in
an aged care home to be taken “out of the hands of police”. Great-grandmother Clare Nowland, 95, is
receiving end-of-life care at Cooma Hospital after she sustained serious head injuries during the
incident. Greens MP Sue Higginson has written to the state’s independent law enforcement
investigation body over the weekend, requesting the investigation be taken “out of the hands of

Guardian

Clare Nowland, the aged care resident who was Tasered by a police officerin Cooma last week,
remains in a “heavy sleep” and is comfortable, surrounded by-her family, who held a bedside mass for
her on Sunday as she continues to receive end-of-life care. Calls grew on Monday for a broader
independent investigation of police treatment of dementia sufferers after revelations in the Guardian
that six officers handcuffed a second nursing home resident, Rachel Grahame, in 2020 after she took a
staff member’s lanyard.

Police boss’ excuse for not disclosing tasering-of elderly woman Clare Nowland, The Daily Telegraph

A police boss has issued a bizarre excuse for initially failing to disclose that a frail 95-year-old dementia
patient had been tasered by officers last week... 2GB’s i i issi
Karen Webb on air Monday morning, demanding to know why an initial statement released by police
regarding the incident made no mention of the tasering. The first press release only mentioned there
had been an “incident” between the nonagenarian and officers.

How Taser gran outrage is badly hurting the'.cops as well-meaning search for a missing elderly woman
is hij i - Wi ?', Daily Mail Australia

Australians are so furious at a police officer Tasering a 95-year-old grandmother that a well-meaning
public appeal for another missing elderly woman has been hijacked with troll comments asking if she
will be tasered too.

Standard protocol to call police to aged care homes: says expert, Aged Care Guide

“In my experience it is quite rare that we would be called to a nursing home,” Commissioner Webb
said. “It’s not something we come across regularly.” But an aged care expert has contradicted Ms
Webb’s statements and said police officers are called to aged care homes very frequently. Paul Sadler,
an aged care consultant has said it is “common protocol” to call the police when the staff are unable to
control a difficult situation. Mr Sadler, who is also the former chief executive of the Aged and
Community Care Providers said, “It is more common than perhaps the Police Commissioner is aware
of.”
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Please see below excerpt from Question Time today related to aged care. Please note this has been lifted from an automated transcription service and may contain errors.
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Leader of the Opposition:

Thank you very much, my question as to the Prime Minister. It is only been a year under an Albanese government and Middle Australia is hurting, the typical Australia family, at least $25,000 was of as the cost of living worsens. This is despite personal promises from the Prime Minister before the election of cheaper power, cheaper mortgages and Emily's would be better off. Why do Australians always pay more when Labor breaks as promises?



Speaker of the House:

I call the Prime Minister.



Prime Minister:

Thank you very much. It was a year yesterday. That we were elected to office. With a agenda for a better future. Where been implement in, that agenda. As a direct result of what this government has done, 1 million families, 1.2 million to be precise, will pay less childcare from January. As a result of what we put in the budget, tripling the bulk billing incentive, 11 million Australians will have paid less to see a doctor. As a result of what we have done already, in the first four months of this year, Australians paid $76 million less for their prescriptions because of cheaper medicines plan. Because of our budget, 6 million Australians will pay less for their medicines in the future. 480,000 Australians will go through their TAFE courses are free. As a result of our policies and 180,000 are already doing just that. 5 million Australians as a result of the legislation that they opposed to $3 billion to state and territories, $3 billion they voted against to provide relief from power prices. As a direct result of that 1 million small businesses will benefit from that, again a measure that those opposite voted against. 3.7 million small businesses will be able to access an expanded instant asset write-off, 3.7 million small businesses, will be eligible for a tax incentive if they upgrade to more energy efficient equipment and facilities. And as a result, of what we have done, with our measures on the day after the Leader of the Opposition's Budget reply I was there in the elite treat of Cook, there in Miranda with Mike Beard, and the Minister for aged care. To commemorate and to say thank you to the aged care workers who have looked after our oldest Australians, during the pandemic and still do today, they deserve more than just our thanks, they deserve a pay rise and we provided $11.3 billion in our Budget to make sure 250,000 of them would get just that.
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Unofficial transcrlpt Question Time — Prime Minister (please see attached)
— Interview with New South Wales Police Commissioner Karen Webb
ABC News — Interview with Steve Macfarlane Dementia Support Australia

Social Media

- After the recent incident at Yallambee Lodge in Cooma, NSW, questions have been
raised about why the police were called to the facility in the first place.
@SquigglyRick (Rick Morton) - | can't stop thinking about the poor woman, Clare Nowland, who was
tased in the nursing home. I'm looking into it and taking a broad view into aged care. If you think you
can shed some light: rickjamesmorton@protonmail.com
@BenFordhamlive - *** MUST LISTEN ***Clare Nowland is receiving end of life care. She’s the 95-
year-old who was tasered by police. An investigation has been launched into the incident. But the NSW
Police Commissioner still hasn’t seen the body-cam footage... https://2gb.com/under-fire-ben-grills-
top-cop-over-95-year-old-taser-victim/

@SueHigginson_ - We can’t keep letting police investigate police. In 2020-21 NSW Police were forced
to pay out $33m in compensation to victims of police misconduct! The Law Enforcement Conduct
Commission (LECC) needs more resources - let this be a turning point.#nswpol

Kind regards,

Quality Assurance Communication Section
Aged Care Communication and Change Branch

People, Parliamentary and Communication Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
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The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all

Elders both past and present.
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Please see below excerpt from Question Time today related to aged care. Please note this has been
lifted from an automated transcription service and may contain errors.
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Leader of the Opposition:

Thank you very much, my question as to the Prime Minister. It is only been a year under an Albanese
government and Middle Australia is hurting, the typical Australia family, at least $25,000 was of as
the cost of living worsens. This is despite personal promises from the Prime Minister before the
election of cheaper power, cheaper mortgages and Emily's would be better off. Why do Australians
always pay more when Labor breaks as promises?

Speaker of the House:
| call the Prime Minister.

Prime Minister:

Thank you very much. It was a year yesterday. That we were elected to office. With a agenda for a
better future. Where been implement in, that agenda. As a direct result of what this government has
done, 1 million families, 1.2 million to be precise, will pay less childcare from January. As a result of
what we put in the budget, tripling the bulk billing incentive, 11 million Australians will have paid
less to see a doctor. As a result of what we have done already, in the first four months of this year,
Australians paid $76 million less for their prescriptions because of cheaper medicines plan. Because
of our budget, 6 million Australians will pay less for their medicines in the future. 480,000
Australians will go through their TAFE courses are free:"As a result of our policies and 180,000 are
already doing just that. 5 million Australians as-aresult of the legislation that they opposed to $3
billion to state and territories, $3 billion they voted against to provide relief from power prices. As a
direct result of that 1 million small businesses will benefit from that, again a measure that

those opposite voted against. 3.7 million small businesses will be able to access an expanded

instant asset write-off, 3.7 million‘'small' businesses, will be eligible for a tax incentive if they upgrade
to more energy efficient equipment and facilities. And as a result, of what we have done, with our
measures on the day after the Leader of the Opposition's Budget reply | was there in the elite treat
of Cook, there in Miranda with.Mike Beard, and the Minister for aged care. To commemorate and to
say thank you to the aged care workers who have looked after our oldest Australians, during the
pandemic and still do today, they deserve more than just our thanks, they deserve a pay rise and we
provided $11.3 billionin our Budget to make sure 250,000 of them would get just that.
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